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in 1925. First settled clergyman, Rev. Henry Clay, tenure unknown,
Minutes, 1864--, 1 vol.; Register, 1864--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Lee Elliott, Laurel.
Financial, 1864--, 2 vols.; Sunday School, 1893-19925, 1 vol.; kept in church.

445. TRINITY METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1866--, 61/2 miles E. of Laurel.

Organized 1866. Services were held in the schoolhouse until 1873 when present building was
dedicated. It was rebuilt in 1907. It is a one story frame building. First settled clergyman, Rev. William
D. Litsinger, 1871-74; educated at Western Maryland College and Seminary, Westminster, Md.
Minutes, 1928--, 1 vol. Financial, 1928--, 1 vol.; in possession of Mr. L. B. Brittingham, R. F. D.,
Laurel. Register, 1873--, 3 vols.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Lee Elliott. Sunday School, 1925--, 1
vol.; in church. Record of incorporation: Sussex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. BBH107,
p. 365.

446. REYNOLD'S METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1869--, 2 miles NW of Milton.

Organized and incorporated October 9, 1869. First church, a one story frame building,
destroyed by fire on day of dedication. Present building dedicated 1871. A one slory frame structure.
First settled clergyman, Rev. A. D. Melvin, 1870-73; educated at Western Maryland College and
Seminary, Westminster, Md.

Minutes, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession of Morris Dodd. Register, 1906--, 2 vols.; in possession of
pastor, Rev. P.M.R. Schauer, Harbeson. Financial, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession of Henry Bennett.
Sunday School, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession Helen Donovan. Records of incorporation and deeds:
Sussex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. BF79, p. 497; vol. CCA126, p. 45; vol. DGS249,
pp. 593 and 595.

447, MT. HERMON METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1877--, %2 mile S. of Columbia.

Organized 1877. Incorporated 1909. Services were heid in the schooclhouse until 1880 when
the present church was dedicated. It was rebuilt in 1908. A one story frame structure with belfry.
First settled clergyman, Rev. John L. Straughn, 1879-84; educated at Western Maryland College and
Seminary, Westminster, MD.

Minutes, 1880--, 2 vois.; in possession of A. J. Cooper, R.D.F., Delmar. Register, 1880--, 2 vols.; in
possession of pastor, Rev. M. E. Hungerford, Sharpstown, Md. Financial, 1880--, 1 vol.; in
possession of Earl Cooper, R.D.f-., Delmar. Sunday School, 1936, 1 vol.; in possession of O. Beach,
R.D.F., Delmar. Records of incorporation and deed: Sussex Co. Recorder's office, Deeds Record;
vol. BT93, p. 303; vol. DDQ168, p. 205.

448. FIRST METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1880--, 36" and Washinglon Sts. Wilmington.

Organized and incorporated January9, 1880 under the sponsorship of the Methodist Protestant
Convention of Baltimore (see forthcoming Inventory of the Church Archives of Maryland). Services
were held in a two story brick building at 7" and Walnut Sts., now the Grace African Methodist
Episcopal Zion Church (entry 419), until 1930 when the present church was opened and dedicated.
Two story stone structure. Gothic style. First settled clergy-
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